

# Laboratory:

WearCheck USA 501 Madison Ave. Cary, NC 27513 USA

# Ship To:

APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY 2752 1898 SPRUCE ST DEFIANCE, OH 43512

_	_
~~	Contents:
Carton	( 'Antante:



US

24 x Sample Bottles

24 x Sample Mailers

24 x Sample Information Forms (SIFs)

SIF# WC0847222 to WC0847245



▼ scan to track samples from this carton and/or to manage these sample kits



# 219534

▼ keep for your records \* THESE LABELS PEEL OFF \* ▼ place on return shipping box

ID // 040E04

scan to track carton/samples
Customer:

Shipped:

ID# 219534



ID# 219534





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	Thrust Bearing	
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:M	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	/ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)	
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>	
하고 얼마나라 .	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
	ID OI 3/IV.	7011-0	
AX-CO			
	Sample Date:		
WC0847222		- WC0847222	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	Depth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _M	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <i>BOTTLE</i>
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
	ID OF S/IN.	75° 75
		- <u>''''</u>
	Sample Date:	
WC0847223		- WC0847223



WC0847224



WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be label or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no avarantess, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WC0847224

▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / De	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAD	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yr
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTEREI
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLETE	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER
KEEP FOR TRACK	ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
	Sample Date:	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.	: <u> </u>	
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <i>BOTTLE</i>
	4	
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
	Sample Date:	
WC0847225		WC0847225





▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL **OR** COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION

WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even through by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labeled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



CUSTOMER CODE: APPDEF

WORK ORDER NO .:

UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	Pepth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRA	DE:	·
SAMPLE DATE:N	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)
		▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>
		·
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	بجسري
	Sample Date:	
		[ <u></u> ]
WC0847226		WC0847226





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	Thrust Bearing
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	Depth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRA	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _ N	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACE	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <i>BOTTLE</i>
maury im .	<b>.</b>	
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	770477
	Sample Date:	
WC0847227		- WC0847227





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



# $\hbox{\tt CUSTOMER CODE:}\, \textbf{APPDEF}$

WORK ORDER NO			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMAT	ΓΙΟΝ
UNIT ID:	S/N: _		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generate	or
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	Oepth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRA	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:N	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:	_L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days /	mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / F	ILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	VICED: YES / NO / C	LEANED
Comments:			
Add Tests:		10	000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON`T STICK TO	MAILER)
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON I	BOTTLE
			_
	scan to track sample	I∎IØ	
	ID or S/N:		
	Sample Date:	ran 5 K	
			76,3
WC0847228		WC0847	7228
II OUOTI EEU		11000	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or faulture of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or guaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



yrs

WORK ORDER NO.	:	
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAD	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L / Gal
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLETI	ED FORM IN MAILER (	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
	Sample Date:	خئتاها
<b>国新设存</b>	•	
WC0847229		_ WC0847229





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.:		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		_
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / De	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAD	)E:	
		PACITY:L / Gal
		hrs / days / mths / yrs
		IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
		DON'T STICK TO MAILER)  ▼ STICK ON BOTTLE
REEP FOR TRACK	ING THIS SAIVIFLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE
回数获城回◆	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	لكا نن لكا
		G9XL0
	Sample Date:	
	Jampie Date.	
WC0847230 -		WC0847230





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMAT	ION
UNIT ID:	S/N:_		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generato	or
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	Pepth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRA	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:N	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:	_L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days /	mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / F	ILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / C	LEANED
Comments:			
Add Tests:		10	000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO	MAILER)
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON E	BOTTLE
Eleka-vulei .	<b>4</b> (- ()		
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:	,	
		والمسان	25
	Sample Date:		#71
WC0847231		WC0847	<b>7231</b>





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



AFFIX MACHINE		E THIS INFORMATION	
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
	O - :		
_	Gearbox	_	
	Reduction Gear		
	Gear Extruder	_ `	
Pump	Rotary Compressor	_	
Blower		New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)	
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE	
SG2*+15.	4		
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
	Sample Date:	<u></u>	
WC0847232		WC0847232	
<del>-</del> -			





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.	:		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N:_		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
		IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER (	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)	
KEEP FOR TRACK	(ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE	
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
**************************************			
	Sample Date:		
	•		
WC0847233		- WC0847233	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



# CUSTOMER CODE: **APPDEF**WORK ORDER NO:

WOTH OTBETTO	·	
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION		
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing
☐ Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE:M	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	/ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	(ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>
同次表现间。	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
	ID OF S/IN.	
	Sample Date:	
WC0847234		WC0847234





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



	<u> </u>		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N:_		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
		NGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	/ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)	
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>	
	4		
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
N 3003274			
	Sample Date:		
	•		
WC0847235		WC0847235	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



CUSTOMER CODE: APPDEF WORK ORDER NO.:			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N: _		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / De	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAD	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLETE	ED FORM IN MAILER (	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)	
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <i>BOTTLE</i>	
	4		
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
		. <b>PLAKET</b>	
	Sample Date:		
WC0847236		WC0847236	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be labled or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N: _		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	_	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: MM / DD / YY CAPACITY: L / Gal			
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
		ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)	
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>	
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
	Sample Date:		
	-		
WC0847237		WC0847237	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



CUSTOMER CODE: <b>APPDEF</b> WORK ORDER NO.:  AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION	
UNIT ID:	S/N: _		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L / Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER (	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)	
KEEP FOR TRACK	(ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE	
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
	Sample Date:		
		[=]%[-4]	
WC0847238		WC0847238	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warrantes, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



# $\hbox{\tt CUSTOMER CODE:}\, \textbf{APPDEF}$

WORK ORDER NO.:		
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION		
UNIT ID:	S/N: _	
MAKE / MODEL:		
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator
Blower	Recip. Compressor	_
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:
OIL BRAND & GRAD	DE:	
SAMPLE DATE: _ M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED
Comments:		
Add Tests:		1000-200
PLACE COMPLETI	ED FORM IN MAILER (	(DON`T STICK TO MAILER)
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	ING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <i>BOTTLE</i>
5.00v+165 <i>.</i>		
	scan to track sample	
	ID or S/N:	
		. HYYZ
	Sample Date:	
<b>■14093# 426</b>		والحماء ليكا
WC0847239		- WC0847239



WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or guaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



CUSTOMER CODE: APPDEF			
WORK ORDER NO.:  ▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	Pepth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: _M	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	/ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLETED FORM IN MAILER (DON'T STICK TO MAILER)			
KEEP FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON BOTTLE	
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:		
	Sample Date:		
	•	[2] 4.7 (2)	
WC0847240		WC0847240	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or guaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



CLICTOMED CODE: ADDRES

WORK ORDER NO.:			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N:_		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing	
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator	
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil	
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	Pepth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRA	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE:N	IM / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)	
▼ KEEP FOR TRACKING THIS SAMPLE ▼ STICK ON BOTTLE			
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:	= 5_ =	
40.0	ID 01 3/N.	W-94-77	
	Sample Date:	<b>■ </b> 33547	
		WC0047044	
WC0847241		- WC0847241	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.			
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION			
UNIT ID:	S/N: _		
MAKE / MODEL:			
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing	
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing	
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	Thrust Bearing	
Pump	Rotary Compressor	_	
Blower	Recip. Compressor		
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other	
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:	
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:		
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal	
TOTAL TIME ON UI	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs	
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED	
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED	
Comments:			
Add Tests:		1000-200	
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)	
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>	
m-recount	4		
	scan to track sample		
	ID or S/N:	듯쁏뭁	
	Sample Date:		
		فأطلت لكا	
WC0847242		WC0847242	





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failure of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or guaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



	CUSTOMER CODE: APPDEF			
WORK ORDER NO.:  ▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION				
MAKE / MODEL:	_			
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing		
_	Reduction Gear			
	Gear Extruder	Thrust Bearing		
Pump	Rotary Compressor	_		
Blower	Recip. Compressor	_		
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other		
FILTER: Element / D	epth / Offline / None	μm RATING:		
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:			
SAMPLE DATE: _M	M / DD / YY CAF	PACITY:L / Gal		
TOTAL TIME ON UN	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs		
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED		
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED		
Comments:				
Add Tests:		1000-200		
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)		
		▼ STICK ON BOTTLE		
		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
	scan to track sample			
30.0	ID or S/N:			
		5.750 March		
	Comple Date:			
	Sample Date:			
WC0047040		WC0047040		
WC0847243		- WC0847243		





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.:				
▼ AFFIX MACHINE	LABEL <b>OR</b> COMPLET	E THIS INFORMATION		
UNIT ID:	S/N: _			
MAKE / MODEL:				
Sample From:	Gearbox	Plain Bearing		
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	Roller Bearing		
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing		
Pump	Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator		
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil		
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other		
FILTER: Element / Depth / Offline / None µm RATING:				
OIL BRAND & GRADE:				
SAMPLE DATE: _MM / DD / YY CAPACITY: L / Gal				
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs		
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	IGED: YES / NO / FILTERED		
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED		
Comments:				
Add Tests:		1000-200		
▶ PLACE COMPLETED FORM IN MAILER (DON'T STICK TO MAILER)				
▼ KEEP FOR TRACKING THIS SAMPLE ▼ STICK ON BOTTLE				
	scan to track sample			
	ID or S/N:			
	Sample Date:			
		(E) 4.7 %?		
WC0847244		WC0847244		





WC sample kits will be replaced with unused kits if defective in manufacture, labeling, or packaging, or if lost by us or any associate company even though by negligence or other fault. WC shall not be liable or responsible for the future performance or failuse of any engine, piece of equipment or material involved in any test or sample. The Company makes no warranties, representations, or quaranties with respect to the performance of any such engine, piece of equipment, or material.



WORK ORDER NO.:				
▼ AFFIX MACHINE LABEL <i>OR</i> COMPLETE THIS INFORMATION				
UNIT ID:	S/N: _			
MAKE / MODEL:				
Sample From:	Gearbox	☐ Plain Bearing		
Circulating Oil	Reduction Gear	☐ Roller Bearing		
Hydraulic System	Gear Extruder	☐ Thrust Bearing		
Pump	☐ Rotary Compressor	Genset/Generator		
Blower	Recip. Compressor	New Unused Oil		
Turbine	Screw Compressor	Other		
FILTER: Element / Depth / Offline / None µm RATING:				
OIL BRAND & GRAI	DE:			
SAMPLE DATE:M	M/DD/YY CAF	PACITY:L/Gal		
TOTAL TIME ON U	NIT:	hrs / days / mths / yrs		
TIME ON OIL:	CHAN	NGED: YES / NO / FILTERED		
TIME ON FILTER: _	SERV	/ICED: YES / NO / CLEANED		
Comments:				
Add Tests:		1000-200		
PLACE COMPLET	ED FORM IN MAILER	(DON'T STICK TO MAILER)		
<b>KEEP</b> FOR TRACK	KING THIS SAMPLE	▼ STICK ON <b>BOTTLE</b>		
паочила.	4			
	scan to track sample			
	ID or S/N:			
	Sample Date:			
WC0847245		WC0847245		